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M Gma" Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com>

RE: IPR2020-00260 & -261: Requesting Mandatory meet and confer conference call
with PTAB Board to file a motion to Amend

Trials <Trials@uspto.gov> Mon, Oct 5, 2020 at 4:41 AM
To: Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com>, "Modi, Naveen" <naveenmodi@paulhastings.com>, "Anderson, Paul M."
<paulanderson@paulhastings.com>, FlexLogix-Konda-IPR <ph-flexlogix-konda-ipr@paulhastings.com>

Cc: Trials <Trials@uspto.gov>

Mr. Konda,

The below e-mail satisfies the requirement that “Patent Owner shall advise the Board whether it intends to rely on
Exhibits 2025—2027 in connection with its Patent Owner Responses.”

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov

(571)272-7822

From: Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 6:16 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Modi, Naveen <naveenmodi@paulhastings.com>; Anderson, Paul M. <paulanderson@paulhastings.com>;
FlexLogix-Konda-IPR <ph-flexlogix-konda-ipr@paulhastings.com>; Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com>
Subject: IPR2020-00260 & -261: Requesting Mandatory meet and confer conference call with PTAB Board to file a
motion to Amend

Patent Owner respectfully requests mandatory conference call with the Board regarding a Response by Patent Owner
and a contingent Motion to Amend:

1. Patent Owner intends to file Patent Owner's Response under C.F.R. § 42.120

1. In response to the Board's denial of Patent Owner's Request for Rehearing, Patent Owner intends
to rely in part on Exh|b|ts 2025-2027 and arguments made in Request for Rehearing, as well as

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



mailto:andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
mailto:venkat@kondatech.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:naveenmodi@paulhastings.com
mailto:paulanderson@paulhastings.com
mailto:ph-flexlogix-konda-ipr@paulhastings.com
mailto:venkat@kondatech.com
https://www.docketalarm.com/

10/24/2020 konda technologies Inc . Mail - RE: IPR2020-00260 & -261: Requesting Mandatory meet and confer conference call with PTAB Board to file a motion...

1. For example, Claim 1 may be amended so that the '523 patent's priority date will be the filing date
of '394 Provisional, i.e., May 25, 2007. The amendment to Claim 1 will be a contingent substitute Claim
1.

3. Patent Owner also intends to request preliminary guidance from the Board concerning his Motion to
Amend, in accordance with the New Pilot Program Concerning Motion to Amend Practice.

Petitioner does not believe a call is necessary, but to the extent the Board would like to have a call, Patent Owner and
Petitioner are available for a call with the Board each day next week after 3pm EST.

Very Respectfully Submitted,
Venkat Konda

Patent Owner

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attached documents are CONFIDENTIAL and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed, and may be a communication privileged by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete all copies from your system. Any review, use, retention, dissemination, distribution, printing or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Thank You.
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